New Mexico
OIL  CONSERVATION COMMISSION
Aztec, New Mexico

Uctober 2, 1957

Royal Development Comparny
P.0/ Box 1299

Albuquerque, New Mexico
Att; Mr, H. E. Shillander

Gentlemen:

We received this morning Form C-128 on your #1 Douthit well
located in the SB Section 33-28K-13W. This is to advise that
we have no information filed on this well by wvay of Notice of
Intenticn to Drill and subsequent reports to indicate that
this well is to be drilled or is drilling. Will you please
immediately file with this office copies of all previous forms
f1led with the U.S.G.8. Office in Farmington on this well.

We are also enclosing a supply of revised Form C-128. Please
outline on the face of the plat the acreage to be dedicated

to this well and answer all Qquestions as indicated on the plat,
The form should be signed by you on the right hand side of

the form as Operator's Representative.

It 1s my understanding from the Scout Reports that this well
has been campleted in the Dakota Sandatone as a gas-distillate
well, If so the proper acreage dedication would be 160 acres,
being the quarter-section upon which the well is located.

Yours very truly

Emery C. Apnold
Supervisor, Bistrict #3
ECAsks

Encls,
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